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From: Jacquelyn Smith On Behalf Of Liz Stone 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:10 AM 
Cc: Lisa Torres; Andrew Hunt; William Greenwood 
Subject: Fw: 2020 MS4 Training Presentation 
When: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada). 
Where: GoToMeeting 
 
On Tuesday, July 14th from 12:00 – 1:00 pm Jones|Carter will host a GoToMeeting 
webinar on Storm Water Management Program (SWMP). The Board had requested an email 
regarding this training last fall. Please let me know if you have any questions and I will be happy 
to get answers from Jones Carter.  
Thanks and have a Great Day! 
 
Jacquelyn Smith 
General Manager  
Block House Municipal Utility District 
512-541-9135 
_____  
 
Subject: 2020 MS4 Training Presentation 
When: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:00 PM-1:00 PM. 
Where: GoToMeeting  
On Tuesday, July 14th from 12:00 – 1:00 Jones|Carter will host a GoToMeeting 
webinar on the following Storm Water Management Program (SWMP) topics: 
• General Background on the MS4 Permit and Storm Water Management Program 

• Public Education, Outreach and Involvement 

• Illicit Discharge Detection & Elimination  
• Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control 
• Pollution Prevention & Good Housekeeping 
This training presentation is designed to give you an oversight of how to effectively 
implement best management practices to improve storm water quality in your MS4. As a 
reminder, this training is required for all MS4 Operators and all parties that help 
implement the SWMP. 
Annual MS4 Training 
Tue, Jul 14, 2020 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM (CDT) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/739691373 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311 
 
Access Code: 739-691-373 
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New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/739691373 
Please forward this invitation to other individuals who are required to participate in this 
training, but were inadvertently excluded. If you will be watching this training in a group 
setting please forward a sign-in sheet of all attendees to my attention for 
documentation/TCEQ audit purposes. If you are unable to participate in the live 
presentation, please let me know and I will forward an electronic version of the training 
to you after the event.  
Contact me if you have any questions or issues.  
Thank you, 
Liz Stone, CPESC 
MS4 Engineer/Project Manager 
mstone@jonescarter.com 
JONES | CARTER  
1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400  
The Woodlands, Texas 77380  
Telephone 281.363.4039 Ext. 1504 
Direct 713.389.1592 
_____  
 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named 
recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents 
to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Please 
immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or electronic devices. 
Any personal views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Jones & Carter, Inc. 
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